THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

Members of the Hardin County Board of Education
FROM:
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:
December 21, 2023
SUBJECT:
Academic Team Assistant Coach 
FACTS/DISCUSSION:
The Hardin County School District prides itself on the quality and variety of opportunities afforded to our students.  For these programs to continue to be successful with increased participation, we must have personnel to support the number of students participating.  With the increase of students participating in our Academic Teams, to ensure the effectiveness and proper supervision, additional staff needs to be taken into consideration.  When the number of participants is beyond 20, an assistant coach is recommended.  The pay for the Assistant Coach will be ½ that of the Sponsor.
RECOMMENDATION: 
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the addition of an Assistant Sponsor for the Academic Team when the number of participants is above 20.  
RECOMMENDED MOTION:

I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the addition of an Assistant Sponsor for the Academic Team when the number of participants is above 20.  
